From: Michele Rosenfeld

To: Johnson, Nana
Cc: Todd Margolis (Work); Beall, Mark; Butler, Patrick; Robert Kronenberg; Mencarini, Katherine; Penn, Joshua
Subject: Potomac MMA CU202418- 8400 Postoak Road
Date: Monday, October 14, 2024 10:20:35 AM
Attachments: Outlook-0bts2nt4.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Ms. Johnson:

On behalf of the applicant, Todd Margolis, | request a postponement of the
November 14 hearing date currently scheduled in the case of Potomac
MMA CU202418- 8400 Postoak Road.

When | confirmed this hearing date with you last week, | was under the
mistaken understanding that the applicant and Planning staff had been able to
resolve the single open issue in connection with this application and have since
learned that is not the case. | know that you have already mailed notice of the
scheduled hearing, and sincerely apologize that this request creates additional
work for your office.

My client and | request this postponement in order to allow us to continue to
work with Planning staff, as we hope to address the sole remaining open issue
to the satisfaction of staff.

Please let me know what alternative hearing dates are available, and
understand that we are looking at dates in early 2025.

Best regards,

Michele Rosenfeld

The Law Office of Michele Rosenfeld LLC
1 Research Court, Suite 450

Rockville MD 20850
michele@marylandpropertylaw.com
240-403-2653 (main office)
301-204-0913 (direct)

301-519-8001 (fax)

Office Hours: M-F 8:30 - 5:00
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